Wikimedia Foundation

149 New Montgomery Street, 3rd Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105

USA

November 20, 2011
RE: Mistaken Removal in the article on "Texas Tastruments signing key controversy"”
Dear Wikimedia Foundation:

On 7 October 2009, following a DMCA. takedown request by Texas Instruments, you removed
pursuant to 17 U.S.C. Section 512 material from the following page concerning cryptographic
signing keys provided by Texas Instruments: -

hitps://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Texas Tnstruments signing_key controversy

I have a good faith belief that this material was removed or disabled in error as a result of
iistake or misidentification of the material. I declare that this is true and accurate under penalty
of perjury under the laws of the United States of America.

For the purposes of this matter, I consent to the jurisdiction of the Federal District Court for the
judicial district in which I reside (Northern District of California). I also consent to service of
process by the person providing notification under Section 512(c)(1)(C) or that person's agent.
However, by this letter, I do not waive any other rights, including the ability to pursue an action
for the removal or disabling of access to this material, if wrongful.

Having complied with the requirements of Section 512(g)(3), I remind you that you must now
replace the removed material and cease disabling access to it within fourteen business days of
your receipt of this notice. Please notify me when this has been done.

I appreciate your attention to this matter. If you have any questions or concerns about this notice,
please contact me.

Sincerely,



